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Kim Rose

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: June 4, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Kim Rose
Subject: FW: NBPSDHU - Municipal FIR
Attachments: NBPSDHU Audited Financial Statements YE Dec 31 2024 Fully Executed.pdf; 2025-05-26 

Municipal FIR Letter Municipality of East Ferris - Signed.pdf

 
 
Jason Trottier, HBBA, MPA, CPA, CMA 
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer 

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 226 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 
 
 
Please note: My working hours may not reflect yours.  Please do not feel obligated to answer outside your 
normal work hours. 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
 

From: Austen Filiatrault <austen.filiatrault@healthunit.ca>  
Sent: May 26, 2025 3:26 PM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Cc: Finance <finance@healthunit.ca> 
Subject: NBPSDHU - Municipal FIR 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024, and your 2024 
municipal FIR schedule 77.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Austen Filiatrault 
 
Austen Filiatrault, BBA | Program Administrative Assistant, Finance | He/Him 
North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit | 345 Oak St. W | North Bay, Ontario P1B 2T2 | Canada 
705-474-1400 ext. 5307 | 1-800-563-2808 
austen.filiatrault@healthunit.ca  | myhealthunit.ca 
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube 
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This message, including any attachments, is privileged and intended only for the person(s) named 
above. This material may contain confidential or personal information subject to the provisions of the 
Municipal Freedom of Information & Protection of Privacy Act. Any other distribution, copying or 
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in 
error, please notify me immediately by telephone, fax or e-mail and permanently delete the original 
transmission, including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you (v2)  


